
RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

June 2, 2017 

ADDENDUM NO: 1 

for 

RFP #1324 – Banking Services 

The following changes, additions, deletions or corrections shall become a part of the RFP Documents for the 
project named above and all other conditions shall remain the same.   

________________________________________________________________________ 

1. Question:  Please clarify “free electronic access” to view real time account info and
transactions. The Bank charges a fee for online services.

Answer:   We want the ability to view our account activity online without having to call or
request information or pay a fee to do so.

2. Question:  Business Credit Cards- Does the District currently have business credit cards? If
yes, how many and what credit limit do you require? Does the District expect to bid out
credit card business in this RFP?

Answer:  Yes. There are a total of four Visa credit cards with a credit line of $10,000 each.
There are no future plans to bid out credit cards.

3. Question:  Please provide a recent Bank Statement that includes the Account Analysis
consolidated statement.  No volumes were provided in the RFP and the bank statement will
assist with creating a bid sheet.

Answer:  Please see sample statements (attachments A1 and A2). The statements are
provided to show volume, but we have redacted the fees as we want banks to propose their
best fees, not based on what we are currently paying.

4. Question: Will the District provide a Bid Sheet or do you want the Bank to create its own
bid sheet?

Answer:  Templates are included for some of the information. Please create your own sheet
to provide any additional information.

5. Question: Who is the District’s current armored transport?

Answer:  Garda World is currently used and is contracted through our agreement with Bank
of the West.

6. Question:  Please provide exact addresses for the Armored Transport pick up locations:

Answer:



Santa Ana College Student Business Office 
Santa Ana College / Student Business Office – VL205 
1530 W. 17th Street 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

Santiago Canyon College Student Business Office 
Santiago Canyon College / Cashiers Office –E102 
8045 E. Chapman Ave., Orange CA 92869 

Rancho Santiago Community College District Office 
2323 North Broadway, 4th Floor 
Santa Ana, CA 92706 

7. Question:  Does the District currently use Controlled Disbursement?

Answer:  No.

8. Question:  What is the desired term of the contract? It is not listed in the RFP.

Answer:  The desired term of the contract is five years.

9. Question:  What is the dollar range for your change/currency order and cash vault services (coins &
bills)?

Answer:  For the full calendar year 2016 it totaled $237,646 in orders. We had 22 cash
orders in the year so that average is about $10,000, but the highest total in a month was
$65,000 which was from the Bookstore Fund for book buybacks from students.

10. Question:  On average, how much is the monthly cost for your merchant services? Was the merchant
services covered under account analysis credits or paid out of pocket?

Answer:  The costs are paid out of pocket currently.  (See attachments B1 and B2 showing
two months with very different volume based on the timing of the semester). The statements
are provided to show volume, but we have redacted the fees as we want banks to propose
their best fees, not based on what we are currently paying.

END OF ADDENDUM NO: 1

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning with your proposal.  
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the disqualification of your proposal. 

Name of Firm:  _____________________________________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature:  _______________________________ Date: ____________________________ 

Print Name:  _____________________________________ Title: ______________________________ 

RANCHO SANTIAGO COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 

Tracey Conner-Crabbe 
Director of Purchasing Services 



ATTACHMENT "A1"  -  2  pages





ATTACHMENT "A2"  -  21 pages











































ATTACHMENT "B1"  -  56 pages

















































































































ATTACHMENT "B2"  -  59 pages
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